From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 7/3/2012 2:28:17 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bec:

Subject: brooke and jomo

Hi Meredith,

I wanted to pass along some positive reviews on Brooke and Jomo. Unfortunately a lot of the
work they did, along with your legal team, has the risk of not being utilized in the net short
proposal. It’s more an issue of Paul not feeling comfortable with the proposal for some reason.
I don’t understand it. That said, I am putting it on ice and will be talking to Brooke on
Thursday before I publish the ruling with only the first proposal. They did some good work.
Hopefully it goes somewhere.

Have a good 4%,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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